Fscs

Dear Representatives,

Update on Section 27 casework

FSCS has now paid more than £14.9m in compensation to customers with claims
involving s.27.

We’re continuing to work through s.27 claims involving the following unauthorised
firms:

* Avacade
« TPS Land
« SJ Stone

« Jackson Francis

* Return on Capital Group
* Group First

* IPI Services

» Seven Investments

+ Sustain Investments

* 1Q Business Services

* Spyglass

+ Anton Barr.

You can continue to use our online claims service to update your customers.

Please use this service rather than contacting us, unless you need to raise an
urgent matter. We really appreciate your cooperation.

We’ll contact you again when we have another key update.

Regards,

The Relationship Management Team

Financial Services Compensation Scheme
10th Floor Beaufort House, 15 St Botolph Street, London, EC3A 7QU
0800 678 1100

Unsubscribe


https://campaign.fscs.org.uk/gu/11/6GJTY71Q-6GJTY71O-2YF4R7JQ-122P4I3.html
https://campaign.fscs.org.uk/gu/11/6GJTY71Q-6GJTY71O-2YF4R7JQ-122P4I3.html
https://campaign.fscs.org.uk/gu/11/6GJTY71Q-6GJTY71O-3VD4R6JK-VVUOWD.html
https://campaign.fscs.org.uk/gu/11/6GJTY71Q-6GJTY71O-2WEK89FK-15PK1780-U.html

